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; Dear Mr. Melms: - .

the Commission has recently received a re;x:*t‘.

{ ‘ :L‘ro::t the Federal Bureau of Investization covering an inter-
of the Bu:'e°u

/Vll.“ that took place between representatives
a] apd the recent Soviet defector, Xura. Ivenovica LiosanXo. - .
’ ' : Tt appears to us tha..,(.‘lo serka's defectionm, =
:;i o h*ther or not it is authentic, is of very preat interest
2 ) <o 1 thc\ (. maission. I would like to set up a confersnee :
2 atwaen 3 merkers of the Co=- -

= ' earl_r in the week of March 9 bz
i mission stoff end remhers of ths CIA to discus ss this patter~~
. y"‘"—er7‘h

further end to ~xDlore gererally the work your Agenc
in progress of interest. to this Coxmission. ;

Will you please contact me at your earliest
convsnience to set a time for this conference.

sincerely, R .
l-'.-,h " J I:Qeﬂm T .
Document Number Dl .‘13..‘-3 (-ﬁ al Counsel -
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PrNO2AMDUM FOR THE REGRD

1. f  called re in at 0900 and showed me in draft 2 mexorardun
recording his corvarsation with Allen Dulles aon Saturday 11 April re CIA

- assistance to the Warren Commission. In essance the conversation dzals
¥ ]

with guestions wh.ch the Warren Commission will direct to CIA. Copy

2, | has sugzested that nothing furthesr be done re preparation
of an amalysis of the OSWAID affair pendirg receipt of the questions from

the Commission. Answering thess questions might make it unnecessary to -

prepare an analysis.

: 3e } asked that we prepare, on a priority basis, a reply to

" the FBI comrmnication containing two reports on the 053ALD case from

Nosenko, | is handling, | and | are to see it in
draft. C

P.S. |  also returned t6 me the several items of Oswald production
borrowed on 11 April. ' :

Daégmeni' Mumbaes -9—5_1833 "
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Y SUBJECT: . 7 cnbDiscussions with Mr. Allsn W. Dulles
- ” "~ on the Uswald Case sa {t Agrii. HGL‘F“"‘-—-

- s &

1. At the instructions of the boP, I visitad'gr;.f Y =
"Dulles on 11 April to discuss with hiz certain questiunsf,.-\_?»
. which Mr. Dullss feels the Yarrsn Ccmnission may pase to i, e

ClA. Mr. Dulles explainad that while the Coamission..¥uiil. .
wished o clarify cortain aspects of the Oswald case imx " aizis
"which a2 rpsponss £from CIA scemaed necsssary it suas ROL SUPE 7-iini v
‘how ths questions should be posrd nor how CIA shonld respond.i’ <
‘Mr. Dulles hoped that our discussions would enzble hiwm:zo-:- 7
" advise the Coamission on this matier., Hs £irsr raised the : R,
allegation that Oswald was a CIA agent, He =entionsd.twe .- .
~ sources for this accusation. One was Mrs. Margueritsio.,..'.: ..
Oswald, Lee Harvey Oswald's mother, and ths other waz Mr.. . =~
‘Mark Lane, Mr3s. Oswald®s attornsy. ile suggestad that:the .-
Coanission, in asking us this question, might well forward ~:F-°
.a_suanmary or partinent excsrptis of the testiaony concerning -
this matier. He notad, howevsr, that Mrs. Oswald's testi- "
N mony was so incoherent that it would be difficult to find . = '~
L pertinent excerpts, thus it would be bsttar for ths Ceme .. .°.°
--mission to summarize ths testimony. . aie aat
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2. HMr. Dulles then suggestad that the rospomse to this' &
question could be in the form of sworn testimony befora the :

- - Commission by a senior CIA official or a letter or affidavit. -
. 4/  He recalled that the Director of the FBI had replisd by ... . .7~

;yQ_:» lstter to a similar question. .In any event, Mr. Dulles -

/. felt the reply should be straightforward and to the point.. -
., He thought language which made it clear that Las Harvey ... '
ﬁff ¥ A Oswald was naver an eaployoce or agent of CIA would suffice,’
W dlr Me should also state that nsithsr CIA nor anyom acting S .
_.f; oin CIA's behalf was ever in contact or coamunication with -

- Oswald.  Mr. Dulles did not think it would be 2 good idea -
to clts CIA procedures f£or agent assessmeat and handling
to show that it would have been unlikely for Oswald te have
besn chosen as & CIA agent to enter Russia, _Thcro ars always
exceptions to every rule and this might Ba nisunderstood by e
nenmbers of the Commission with little backgzround in activity -
of this sort. I agread with him that a carefully phrased ..
denial of the charges of involvement with Oswald sesmed -
most appropriate.. =
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3. Thu next question concerned tha posslbility'of
Oswald's having beed 2 Soviat agent. Hr. Dulles suggestad .
that the Commlssion's question on this mattar be phrased
somewnat o3 folloxs: #In the knowledge or judgzent of CIA
was Lee tiarvey Oswald an ayent of .the Sovietr intslligencs
ssrvices or ths intslligences services of other coasunist
szates at any time prior to 22 Novembar 1963, or was Oswald
solicited by these intelligencs sarvices to becscas such an’
agent2?™ After considaring this questlos, it becaas appazsnt -
that ths problsa of making 2 »judgment”™ a5 to whasther Oswald
micht have become an azent of a comaunlst powsT was subject
To tha same diffilcultias we would have encountered i we .
had tried to answer the allegation of CIA affiliated by .
citing CIA's own proceduras. 1f CIA, in responding to .ths -
»judgaent” portiocn of ths quastion, were to saF that imn-. - ¢
light of jits kuowladge of Soviet Bloc procadures iz was o
unlikely 'that Oswald would have bacca® their agsnZ, ¥e 7 -
would have to ad=it that exceptions ars al¥ays possible. - ‘
yyr. Dullas and I felt zhat it would be betieT o avoid this ¥
and confine oux responsz to 2 pruciss state=sant of fact.:
. This statsment, in Mr. Dulles® view, could nots that CIA
possessed no xnowladge eitheY gained indspsndently or fro=
its study of the mataerials suppliad by the Connission s 5
tending to show thal Lee Harvey Oswald-was an agent of =
she Soviet intelligsmncs sgrvices, or the services of any
other Comaunist counirys or -for that matter of any othsr..’
gountry. _ ' Seer
. 3 : 1 i
4. Both questions wers discussed individually but
latexr Mr,. Dulles suggested that tecauss they wers inter-
connected it would be betie¥ 3f the Commission posed thex
in one lettar TO CIA. I agreed that +his =ight bw siuplere

e

's,. After covering these questions of dirsnt intarest
to CIA, Mr. Dulles mentioned other issuas which concerned
the Commission. He remarked that members of the Comaission
could not understand why CIA had not bsguz an investigatiom -
of Oswald as soon as it received word that he had defacted.
I noted that this question had bean discussed with Mr.

Rankin and his staff and thare szemad to bz considsrablse
understanding of the practical circumstances which nade it

impossible for CIA to undartake such investigation imsids
the USSR. I exprassaed the hope that it would not be necessar,
. for .CIA to place mattexs of this sort in the public record.

" Mr. Dulles agrzed.
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6. Mr. Dulles then asked if it were nor=al for
tho Sovist Governaent TO perait a Seviet woaan to MIAXTY
a foraignar and then allow her to leave with her husband

-shortly after the marridge. This question perturbed the
Commission and they would llke to have an an3uweY. I said

that whereas. tha responsa. could havae soas bearing on whethsr

Oswald was an agsnt, the proble= sesmed to iis mors in the
consular £ield and I suggested that the best way to obtain

an opinion on what constituted "normal practics” in marriage

cases in the USSR would ba to quastion ths Departnant of
~ State, 7. Oulles agreed with this.

[

7. Mr. Dullas exprassad his appreciation for the
assistanes accorded him and said that he would discuss thse
fraaing of the quastions for CIA with Mr. Rankiz on Monday,
13 April. AT this point I did offsr a parsecnal opinion in . 5

-yegard to the »ay in which CIA should rsspead, MNotinz that

testizony on quastions such as thess would bs difficult to '

_insert in ths public recerd, 1 suggestad that 1t would bs
bast 1f tha CIA roapoass wers in written form. Howsyar,

much wili depand on the form in which the squastions ate’

‘- .eventually put to us and I inagins that a final dacision

can be mada at that time. o g

. 8. At no tize during thass discussicns did Mr. Dullss
mske any inquirles about Nosenko and 1 volunteered no infor-
mation on this score. o 2



